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Constance Hargrove 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Gabriella Cazares-Kelly <  
Tuesday, November 15, 2022 4:40 PM 
Constance Harqrove; Patrick McNamara 
Mark B. Evans (Communications); Michael Truelsen; Jeremy George; Exec-Admin 
RE: Recorder's Numbers 

I CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect t his message, proceed w it h caut ion. 
Verify t he sender's ident ity before performing any action, such as cl icking on a link or opening an attachment. 

Constance, 

I've been very intentional about providing estimates up until now. 

Again, the number of provisional ba llots and condit ional provisional ballots wasn't adding up to your Day After Election 
Receipt, but we've started entering them to see exactly what we have. We were seeing: 1,615 provisionals in our system 
+ 650 not in our system = 2265 
On your receipt, the condit ionals were separated, but if we add the condit ional provisionals 2265 + 70= 2335 that gets 
us closer to the original number listed on your receipt. 

However, I've been using the numbers from your receipt for reporting purposes which was 2460 Provisiona ls and 70 
Conditional Provisiona ls. 

Provisiona ls (2460) + Condit ional Provisionals (70) 2530 

Problem Ballots 460 

Await ing Turnover 197 

Total Ballots in Recorder's Possession 3187 

I can not give a better estimate until we've finished fi rst checking all the provisionals. 

My low estimate is: 2922 

My high estimate is: 3187 

-Gabriella 

From: Constance Hargrove <  

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 4:12 PM 
To: Gabriella Cazares-Kelly <  Patrick McNamara 

<  
Cc: Mark 8. Evans (Communications) <  Michael Truelsen 
<  Jeremy George <  
Subject: RE : Recorder's Numbers 

Gabriella, 
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You said you had 3,525 ballots in your possession yesterday. You turned over 582 ba llots to us today. That should make 
your tota l 2,943. Is that correct? The number you listed below equal 2,970. Which number is correct? 

Thanks, 

Constance 

From: Gabriella Cazares-Kelly <  

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 2:46 PM 
To: Patrick McNamara <  
Cc: Mark B. Evans (Communications) <  M ichael Truelsen 

<  Constance Hargrove <  Jeremy George 
<  
Subject: Recorder's Numbers 

I CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect t his message, proceed with caution. 
Veri fy the sender's ident ity before performing any act ion, such as cl icking on a link or opening an attachment. 

Patrick, 

Here' s w hat we have: 

Provisional Ballots: Approximately 2,400 
We've 1st checked approximately ha lf and started to second check them. We will begin preparing a batch to send over to 
Elections soon. 
Provisional Ballots must be completed by Friday, November 18th

• 

Conditional Provisional: Approximately 70, nearly all completed. Must be completed by Wednesday, November 16 at 
5pm. 

Problem Ballots: Approximate remaining: 500 

We will plan to do another small turnover on Thursday Morning, after we have passed the Conditiona l Provisional and 
Problem Ballot Deadline. 

Gabriella Cazares-Kelly 
Pima County Recorder 
(  
@PimaRecorder 

She/ Her 

Visit our website to check your registration, sign up for text/ email alerts about the status of your ballot or find you r 
closest Early Vot ing Site: www.Recorder.Pima.Gov 
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